

ENRIQUE DONAIRE

Full-Stack Developer

\$ +34 662146383

- └── donaire.q2@gmail.com
- 🖸 github.com/Enriquedonaire
- inkedin.com/in/enrique-donaire

Portfolio: https://react-portfolio-enrique.herokuapp.com

PROFILE

Graduated as Full-Stack Developer with background in Digital Cinema & Photography, with experience developing both front-end and backend development, and performing quality assurance to +10 App. I Led projects of 3-5 people across technology, visual-arts and design departments.

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer | atSistemas 03/2022-05/2022

- Dedicated to React-TypeScript integrations with SharePoint sites for businesses.
- Created automations for shipments and payments of Pharmaceuticals.
- Planned marketing strategies to increase production.

MERN-Stack Developer | Freelance

08/2021-PRESENT | GRENADE - SPAIN

- Communicated with the +10 customers.
- Created websites from scratch for +5 independent
- client. Designed and development of +3 websites. See all my works here!

Portfolio: (react-portfolio-enrique.herokuapp.com)

Full-Stack Web Developer | Ironhack

05/2021-08/2021 | SPAIN - REMOTE

1.Goku in the Cloud

- Invented online game application from scratch in 4 days.
- Designed a User Interface based on JS, and +4 programming languages.
- Acknowledged to be one of the top 5 projects out of +20 teams

(enriquedonaire.github.io/GOKU-IN-THE- CLOUD-GAME) 2.Funnvfv

- Deployed a full web App from scratch in 5 days.
- Implemented +2 API for Random item features of +350 jokes.
- Incorporated +4 site of analytics and metrics to define and monitor success.
- success.
- Built in 4 days with JS, NodeJS & Bootstrap.

http://funnyfy.herokuapp.com

3.Recyclup

- Created a full MERN App from scratch in 6 days.
- Developed in +5 programming languages, and with +3
- contributors.
 Prepared +3 REST Full API with Leaflet And others.
- Handled all the Geo Location and instant messaging
- between+20 users.

https://recyclup.herokuapp.com

Covid-Tracker Project | Freelance

04/2020-07/2020

- Designed and developed with JavaScript
- Managed to carry incidence in the pandemic.
- Tech Stack composed of NodeJS, Express, Git, MogoDB, ReactJS.

HARD SKILLS

- JavaScript/TS
- ReactJS
- Azure

• AWS

- MySQL
- NodeJSNextJS

• Redux

- MongoDB
- Mongob

OTHER EXPERIENCES

Ophthalmologist, Full-time

09/2015-02/2019 | BUENOS AIRES, ARG

- Provided diagnosis and medical treatment for +4 years +5 renowned clinics.
- Guided the nursing team of +10 in external assistance.
- Facilitated medical assistance of +100 patients in +3 disadvantaged geographic areas for +2 years.

Doctor (M.D.), Full-time

08/2009-03/2015 | BUENOS AIRES, ARG

- Provided diagnosis and treatment in emergency room for
- +2 years. Coached paramedical teams in road
- emergencies for +1 years. Reorganized logistics of medical tasks in the assistance of patients in +2 disadvantaged areas of Argentina.
- Promoted the medical training of team leaders in oil companies for+2 years.

Cinema Director & Producer | Freelance

09/2020-02/2020 | GRENADE - SPAIN

- Produced, filmed and directed +3 short film and +5 advertising reels for different clients.
- Coordinated the work of groups of +10 people. Instructing for post production to +5 personal of the film. Overhauled +2 teamwork for the digital post-
- production of +4 short-films.

EDUCATION

Full-Stack Developer | Ironhack

05/2021-08/2021 | SPAIN - REMOTE T

- Learned +3 programming languages...
- Launched +10 Web Dev projects and +3 Full Apps. Tech stack: React JS, Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, Mongoose, HTML, CSS, JSX, REST API, Javascript.

Camera & Digital Production | Grenade School Art

- 10/2019-10/2020 | GRENADE SPAIN
- Experienced working in different fields of the film industry. Managed film set safety and precautions.
- Tech stack: Davinci Resolve, Adobe Premier, After Effects,
 Pro Tools.

Pro Tools. Bachelor's Medical Degree (MD)

09/2001-09/2009 | Barceló Foundation | LA RIOJA - ARG | Completed 7 years

- SOFT SKILLS
 - Teamplayer
 - Communication
 - Creativity
 - Motivating
 - Teamwork